MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH Fish & Wildlife Commission

350 E Dahlia Ave., Palmer, Alaska 99645

CHAIRPERSON
Peter Probasco

BOARD MEMBERS
Michael Bowles
Marty Van Diest

VICE CHAIR Tim Hale
Andy Couch Gabe Kitter

Bill Gamble
MSB STAFF Kendra Zamzow
Paul Clark Ex officio: Jim Sykes

Regular Meeting
November 13, 2025

Meeting Packet - Table of Contents

Pg. = Item:
e 1=Agenda
e 3= Minutes, September 25
e 5=ACWA Brochure

o 7 =ACWA Poster

o 8= Letterto Gov.

e 9=FWCReso. 25-02

e 12 = Deshka River Map

e 13 =Board of Fisheries Work Session Article
e 14 =Shell Lake Presentation

e 17 = Board of Fisheries

Physical Location of Meeting: Assembly Chambers, DSJ Bldg, 350 E. Dahlia Ave., Palmer
Remote Participation: See attached agendaon p. 1

Planning and Land Use Department - Planning Division

http://www.matsugov.us ® planning@matsugov.us



http://www.matsugov.us/
mailto:planning@matsugov.us
https://matsugov.us/boards/fishcommission
https://matsugov.us/boards/fishcommission

Edna Devries, Mayor

1964
Peter Probasco — Chair I\ PLANNING & LAND USE DEPARTMENT
Andy Couch — Vice Chair s X Alex Strawn, Planning & Land Use Director
Gabriel Kitter = )“-f‘u\k A Jason Ortiz, Planning & Land Use Deputy Director

Tim Hale

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission
AGENDA

Michael Brown, Borough Manager

0 Wade Long, Development Services Manager

e ,;”‘\l-\' ef ') .
Bill Gamble ‘%j‘/’ ‘ ), e 75 A (3} Fred Wagner, Platting Officer
Kendra Zamzow 5y . Y\"é»‘r o
Michael Bowles R Assembly Chambers
Marty Van Diest : 3 Dorothy Swanda Jones Building
Jim Sykes — Ex officio member 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer

Paul Clark — Staff

November 13, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
4:00 p.m.

Ways to participate in MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission meetings:

IN-PERSON: Back of Assembly Chambers, DSJ Building

REMOTE PARTICIPATION VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS:

Join on your computer: Or call in (audio only):
Join the meeting now 1-907-290-7880
Meeting ID: 213 715 044 561 Phone Conference ID: 123 236 754#

Passcode: mJ26N5BL

L. CALL TO ORDER
I1. ROLL CALL — DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
1.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IV.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. October 9, 2025
VI.  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (three minutes per person)
VII.  STAFF/AGENCY REPORTS & PRESENTATIONS
MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission Agenda  November 13, 2025 Page 1 of 2

Fish & W

ildlife Commission 11.13.25 1 0of 16



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGUwNjNmYjMtNDRlZS00Y2ZjLTkwMzQtNmU1YTE0M2IwYjQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226193a77c-b0dd-4577-ad0e-8505603c7479%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Stick%40matsugov.us%7C2b6bebc39b974c98dd7c08dd8ccfcce5%7C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%7C0%7C0%7C638821546304871445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAD43taWgeXyRxl4UIbyJ1RUx5LD9o%2B3GEG0KAJkg5k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGUwNjNmYjMtNDRlZS00Y2ZjLTkwMzQtNmU1YTE0M2IwYjQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226193a77c-b0dd-4577-ad0e-8505603c7479%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Stick%40matsugov.us%7C2b6bebc39b974c98dd7c08dd8ccfcce5%7C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%7C0%7C0%7C638821546304871445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAD43taWgeXyRxl4UIbyJ1RUx5LD9o%2B3GEG0KAJkg5k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGUwNjNmYjMtNDRlZS00Y2ZjLTkwMzQtNmU1YTE0M2IwYjQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226193a77c-b0dd-4577-ad0e-8505603c7479%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Stick%40matsugov.us%7C2b6bebc39b974c98dd7c08dd8ccfcce5%7C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%7C0%7C0%7C638821546304871445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAD43taWgeXyRxl4UIbyJ1RUx5LD9o%2B3GEG0KAJkg5k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGUwNjNmYjMtNDRlZS00Y2ZjLTkwMzQtNmU1YTE0M2IwYjQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226193a77c-b0dd-4577-ad0e-8505603c7479%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Stick%40matsugov.us%7C2b6bebc39b974c98dd7c08dd8ccfcce5%7C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%7C0%7C0%7C638821546304871445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAD43taWgeXyRxl4UIbyJ1RUx5LD9o%2B3GEG0KAJkg5k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGUwNjNmYjMtNDRlZS00Y2ZjLTkwMzQtNmU1YTE0M2IwYjQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226193a77c-b0dd-4577-ad0e-8505603c7479%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Stick%40matsugov.us%7C2b6bebc39b974c98dd7c08dd8ccfcce5%7C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%7C0%7C0%7C638821546304871445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAD43taWgeXyRxl4UIbyJ1RUx5LD9o%2B3GEG0KAJkg5k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGUwNjNmYjMtNDRlZS00Y2ZjLTkwMzQtNmU1YTE0M2IwYjQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226193a77c-b0dd-4577-ad0e-8505603c7479%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Stick%40matsugov.us%7C2b6bebc39b974c98dd7c08dd8ccfcce5%7C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%7C0%7C0%7C638821546304871445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAD43taWgeXyRxl4UIbyJ1RUx5LD9o%2B3GEG0KAJkg5k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGUwNjNmYjMtNDRlZS00Y2ZjLTkwMzQtNmU1YTE0M2IwYjQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226193a77c-b0dd-4577-ad0e-8505603c7479%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Stick%40matsugov.us%7C2b6bebc39b974c98dd7c08dd8ccfcce5%7C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%7C0%7C0%7C638821546304871445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAD43taWgeXyRxl4UIbyJ1RUx5LD9o%2B3GEG0KAJkg5k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGUwNjNmYjMtNDRlZS00Y2ZjLTkwMzQtNmU1YTE0M2IwYjQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522870c68b8-580c-4b1b-a27e-a44623e37916%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226193a77c-b0dd-4577-ad0e-8505603c7479%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CAshley.Stick%40matsugov.us%7C2b6bebc39b974c98dd7c08dd8ccfcce5%7C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%7C0%7C0%7C638821546304871445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAD43taWgeXyRxl4UIbyJ1RUx5LD9o%2B3GEG0KAJkg5k%3D&reserved=0

A. Staff Report
1. Healthy Riparian Area Education & Outreach project
B. Chair’s Report

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Waterbody Setback staff update and discussion

B. Deshka Resolution 25-02 — Classify Borough Lands as Watershed Lands

C. Board of Fisheries Work Session - Andy

IX.  NEW BUSINESS

A. Presentation Shell Lake Flow Control Feasibility Study (15 min)
-Lisa Ka’aithue and Danny Tanis, Cook Inlet Aquaculture Association

B. ADF&G Summary meeting
C. Preparation for Board of Fisheries 2026-2027 Cycle
X.  MEMBER COMMENTS (10 minutes)

XI. NEXT MEETING DATE: December 11, 2025, 4:00-6:00 PM

XII.  ADJOURNMENT

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodation in order to participate at a MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission
Meeting should contact the borough ADA Coordinator at 861-8432 at least one week in advance of the meeting.

MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission Agenda  November 13,2025 Page 2 of 2

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 2 of 16



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission
REGULAR MEETING: October 9, 2025

.  CALLTO ORDER
II.  ROLLCALL-DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Present

Andy Couch
Michael Bowles
Marty Van Diest
Tim Hale

Gabe Kitter

Bill Gamble

Jim Sykes

Absent

Pete Probasco
Kendra Zamzow

Ill.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MB moved to approve the agenda as written, BG seconded, No obj, passed

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Sept 25, TH moved to approve the minutes, seconded by MB, No obj, Passed

VI.  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (three minutes per person)
Jessica Speed
Michelle Heun
Stephen Braund
Corey Berg
Chennery Fife
Stefan Hinman

Bill Stoltze
MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission October 9, 2025
Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25

3 0of 16



Neil Dewitt
VIl.  STAFF/AGENCY REPORTS & PRESENTATIONS
A. Staff Report
B. Chair’s Report
VIIl.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Waterbody Setback staff update and discussion
IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. North Pacific Fishery Management Council
BG made a motion that the Chair, or his designee, plus one or two other commission members would go to
Anchorage to meet with Eugenio Pifeiro-Soler of NOAA. MB seconded. No obj, passed

B. Board of Fisheries work session

BG made a motion that Andy Couch in Consultation with Pete Probasco would write a letter that the
Borough Mayor or Manager could sign regarding better management for Mat-Su Salmon Stock. It will be
sent to the Governor, Commissioner and the Board of Fisheries. TH seconded. No obj, passed

C. Deshka Resolution 25-02
D. State Legislative priorities
BG moved to adopt legislative priority changes as written. TH seconded. No obj, passed

E. State of Alaska Community Hunts

X. MEMBER COMMENTS
XI. NEXT MEETING DATE: November 13, 2025, 4-6pm Back of the Assembly Chambers
Xll. ADJOURNMENT

BG moved to adjourn at 5:53pm, seconded by MB
No objection, motion passed unanimously

MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission October 9, 2025

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 4 of 16



€0-GZ# JUBI9 UONDY JB1BM UBS[D BYSE|Y
ue ybnouy} 1ed ur papiaoid usaq sey 0sfoid siyi 1oy buipung

228.-198 (L06) :INOHd
sn‘Aobnsjew®@buruueld viva

{lUaA® 1xaU InoK je aseys
10 2I0W ules| 0} Yyonoy ui 399

aAneniu|
paysJiaiem

ns-1e\ AyyesH

"9|doad pue

‘S|ELUIUE JOJ BPEYS aplroid SyUeq WEaI1S
31 buoje sgniys pue soa.] :sainjesadwa |
19009 ureuiel\ pue apeys Ajddnsg

"sjewliue pue siue(d Jo A1aueA apim e poddns
seaJe ueledu ‘spuejdn pue Jaiem Usamiaq
seale UONISUBI] SY :AHsIaAIpolg ulejuley

"31|p|IM puE S109sUl
10} 1B1IgRY SpIr0ld Wiesns Byl Jeau pue Ul
sugep Apoom pue uone1sbap :reHqeH apinoid

“uBaI1S 2] Ul A1I00]2A Ja1em 20Nnpail pue ‘1elgey
apinoad ‘syueq azijigels djay ‘syunul aa.y ol
‘poom Jo sa291d ab.eT :s1qaq Apoop apinoid

"WIEaJ1S 9y} J91US UBRD 1l 810J8q S1uaiinu
SS20Xa pue JuswWipas buiayjly 1au Mous pue
ules wodj Ja1em Buigiosqe Aq abuods e a3l s10e
uonelaban uelsedry :Ayjend J91ep uleuley

"S1USLANU JO
1unowe Ayyeay e apiroid pue Jaiem sy Ja1us

uonesban woly Janew dluebio Jayio pue
SoAeaT eneN duebig yum sweans Ajddng

"uoIsoJa 9onpal djay 01 [I0S Byl UIYLIM YIomiau
B 91E310 S100J 1UB|d :s)jueg d|qels ajeal)

‘SNOILONNA

i
'
—— VIHYNVIVAE  ——

WVY3dLS
Iy
AT Mo
- ':4,;2»

m_ saysni pue sabpas

sqnays ‘sI9pje ‘SMo||IM

—
i

SANVY1dN

e

s8213 snonpiap
13Y30 pue spoomuo3;0)

S

S13}1U0D ‘Ysniq ‘ssen

‘uonoalold pooy) pue ‘suoieindod

ysty Ayyesy arem ueso Buipinoidioy [eua
ale Aay ] "SJaAl pUB ‘SWEBIS ‘SPUB1OM'SaXE)
Buoje saoeds usaib ay) ale seale ueledly

¢VIYV NVIHIVdIY V SI LVHM

50f 16

11.13.25

Fish & Wildlife Commission



uone|sibaj-pue-apoa/rob-nsjew/:sdny JsIA ‘sapo) gSIAI U0 UOBWIOU] dJ0W 10

"SIUBPISa) NS-1B|N PUE ‘B)1|p|Im ‘ysly s1oedull Aljenb ssiem
1004 “Ja1em ay} Bulaiua uonnjjod jo aoueyd Jaybiy e pue
$8IN10NJ1S 01 YS1 PASEaIOUI UE ‘UOISOIS 191se) 01 SPes) SIY |
“I91BM 3} 01 8S0|0 00} pa1eoo| ale yied pue uspieb ‘asnoy sy}
pue ‘syjueq ay} Huoje syue|d uelied 9ABY JOU SSOP JaAL SIY L

~ = ~

jo|doad pue ‘aJ1jpjim

‘ysly Ayyeay pue Jalem UBa|O — }NSal dY Ja}em 8y} 0} 9S0[0
10U 2Je uoiN|jod Jo $32In0s |efualod pue ‘siueld sAlleu Jo [N}
eale uelledi Ayyeay e Aq paroslold ale Auadold pue Jaal ay |

‘ybnoJog ay1 ulyIm sialem 10930.4d

0} A1ESS808U 818YM PBSESIOUI 87 SOUELSIP
sy a4nbal |jeys uoissiwiwiod bujuued sy
191eM JO Apog Aue jo yiew sarem ybiy Aleuipio
By} WOJ1J 1839} 00 L UBY1 18S0|D 8 ||BYS W1SAS
|esodsip abemas aoeynsgns e Jo 1ed o (3)

abeleb Jo buip|ing a|geugey Jo
Buljemp Aue si ,2in10N.43S, B ‘U0109s Siy3 Ul (a)

‘sal|1oe) abelols |an} wnajoliad

10 AJB1IUES UIBIUOD 10U Op pue Uolelgey oy
pasn 10U aJe Asy) papirold Uo1em syl JoA0 pue
199} G/ UBY) 2SO0 Pa1ed0| 8q ABW S3SN0OYIEO]
pue ‘siebuey Yyelolie ‘seurtewl ‘siaid ‘s300q ()

"Bale X0eQ18s palinbal ay3 ol

199} 9aJy1 109f0id AW saAes ‘BsIMIay10 paplroid
se 1deox3 Uaiem Jo Apog e Jo yew Jarem ybiy
AJeulplo 8y} WoJj 1984 G/ UBY) J8SOJO Pa1edo) aq
|leys Buiooy 10 81n1oN11s ou ‘Uondss Syl Jo (g)

uo109sgns ul papiroid se 1deox3 (V)

020'6G' L Jaideyn
HL11V3H NVIdVvdid
01 a3lvi3d S3da0d asin

6 of 16

11.13.25

Fish & Wildlife Commission



the Matanuska- Susitna Borough a great place to live and play Healthy ripari

help keep poIIutlon out of the water and support fish habitat. The initiative focuses on
raising awareness, encouraging stewardship, and building partnerships to keep water
clean, vibrant, and thriving for everyone to enjoy.

WHAT IS A RIPARIAN AREA? HEALTHY

Riparian areas are the green spaces along rivers, streams, lakes,
and wetlands. They help keep water clean, support healthy fish
and wildlife, and protect communities from flooding.

HOW CAN YOUR HELP PROTECT
RIPARIAN AREAS?

On Your Property:

The river and property are protected by a healthy
» Maintain vegetated buffers along streams and lakes. riparian area full of native plants, and potential
sources of pollution are not close to the water.

» Avoid mowing or clearing vegetation near water edges. e sl = elea s e ea iy Fel, el
P Use native plants to stabilize soil and support habitat. and people!
» Clean up and properly dispose of pet waste, oil, fuel, and
other hazardous materials.
» Follow MSB setback codes: structures at least 75 ft - pr—

(Ch. 17.55.020 A) and septic tanks at least 100 ft
(Ch. 17.55.020 E) from water bodies.

P Limit use of fertilizers and pesticides, especially near water.

P Locate livestock enclosures away from waterbodies and riparian
vegetation to prevent water pollution.

In Your Community:
P Participate in clean-up events and native planting days.

This river does not have riparian plants along the
» Report illegal dumping or erosion issues to local authorities. banks, and the house, garden and path are located
too close to the water. This leads to faster erosion,
an increased risk to structures, and a higher chance
P Share educational materials with neighbors. of pollution entering the water. Poor water quality
impacts fish, wildlife, and Mat-Su residents.

P Attend community council presentations and workshops.

» Volunteer for stream monitoring or habitat restoration projects.

Where You Recreate:
» Pack out all trash, gear, and fishing tackle.
Use non-lead fishing tackle.

Clean, drain, and dry your gear. - ~
41964

“ALASKA 1

Dispose of human and pet waste properly
Use designated trails, stream crossings and boat launch sites

For more information on the Mat-Su Healthy Watershed Initiative,
visit our website at https://healthywatershed.matsu.gov/

Funding for this project has been provided in part through an Alaska Clean Water Action Grant #25-03

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 7 of 16



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

Office of the Mayor

350 East Dahlia Avenue ® Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 861-8682 / Cell (907) 795-8133 / Fax (907) 861-8669
Edna.DeVries@matsugov.us

October 24, 2025

Mike Dunleavy, Governor of Alaska
Office of the Governor

P.0. Box 110001

Juneau, AK 99811-0001

Honorable Governor Dunleavy,

Wild salmon are a vital part of Alaska’s culture, economy, and environment. In the Mat-Su Borough and
Northern Cook Inlet, salmon provide food for families, support commercial and sport fisheries, and
sustain Indigenous communities in Tyonek, Knik, Eklutna, and Chickaloon through subsistence and
educational harvests.

All salmon species are found in this region and are essential to the ecosystem. Historically, Chinook and
coho salmon have been especially important to the Mat-Su Borough. The Susitna River once supported
the fourth-largest Chinook run in Alaska, and the Little Susitna River ranked second statewide for sport
coho fishing. A 2017 study commissioned by the Borough showed that anglers spent $716.5 million in
the Cook Inlet region, supporting more than 6,300 jobs and $271 million in household income.

Since 2007, declines in wild Chinook and coho salmon have reduced fishing opportunities, hurt the local
economy, and limited an important food source. These species have not met escapement goals in recent
years, raising concerns for future sustainability.

The Borough supports efforts to conserve Kenai and Kasilof salmon runs, but recent changes to Upper
Cook Inlet commercial fishing patterns may be increasing harvest pressure on northbound salmon,
especially coho. These challenges have been difficult for residents, businesses, and families who depend
on salmon for food and income. With careful management, sustainable populations can provide fair
opportunities for all users.

The Borough and its Fish and Wildlife Commission look forward to working with your administration, the
Department of Fish and Game, and the Board of Fisheries during the 2026-2027 regulatory cycle to
strengthen conservation and management of these important northern stocks.

Sincerely,

Edna DeVries

Cc: douglas.vincent-lang@alaska.gov; marit.carlson-vandort@alaska.gov; msh.planning@matsugov.us

Providing Outstanding Borough Services to tfie Matanuska-Susitna Community.

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 8 of 16



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
FISH & WILDLIFE COMMISSION RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. FWC 25-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH FISH AND WILDLIFE
COMMISSION RECOMMENDING MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY
DIRECT ADMINISTRATION TO CLASSIFY KEY BOROUGH-OWNED PARCELS ON
THE SHCRE OF DESHKA RIVER AS WATERSHED LANDS TO PROTECT SALMON
POPULATIONS.

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB) Fish and
Wildlife Commission (FWC) has reviewed the outcomes of a recent
study on the temperature of water entering the Deshka River from

adjacent groundwater seeps; and

WHEREAS, this new information shows that certain parcels
supporting the cold-water inputs to the Deshka River are

essential for maintaining healthy salmon runs on the river; and

WHEREAS, spatial variation in water temperature is a key
feature of habitat complexity that contributes to the movement,
resilience, and persistence of cold-water fishes, including

salmonids; and

WHEREAS, during spawning migration, periods of high river
temperatures can block migratory corridors and cause thermal

stress or mortality; and

WHEREAS, the Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADF&G)
ranks the Susitna River drainage king salmon population as the

fourth largest in the State of Alaska, with Deshka River

FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION Resolution FWC 25-02 Page 1 of 3

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 9 0of 16



providing spawning and rearing habitat for approximately 20
percent of the Susitna River king salmon return on an annual
basis; and

WHEREAS, during the 10-year period from 1997-2006 Deshka
River king salmon spawning escapements averaged more than 33,000
fish per year and the Deshka River king salmon sport fishery was
an important economic driver for the Matanuska - Susitna
Borough; and

WHEREAS, even with no sport harvest allowed in 2023 and
2024, not a single Chinook salmon spawning escapement goal was
attained anywhere in the Susitna River drainage; and

WHEREAS, unsustainability of Susitna River drainage Chinook
salmon is a rapidly accelerating problem; and

WHEREAS, the Deshka River is also a very productive
producer of cocho salmon within the Susitna River drainage, with
Deshka River coho salmon escapements used by ADF&G as a tool for
managing coho salmon stocks throughout the entire Susitna River
drainage; and

WHEREAS, economic studies in our region in 2007 and 2017
show the significant positive economic impact returning salmon
have on the economy of the MSB, that included $56 million in
direct spending benefits to the MSB in 2017 alone, and there are

additional economic benefits from healthy wildlife and fish

FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION Resolution FWC 25-02 Page 2 of 3

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 10 of 16



populations, both of which require adequate and quality habitat

locally; and

WHEREAS, the FWC believes it is important that the MSB

takes every available action to safeguard healthy salmon runs in

local water bodies; and

WHEREAS, the MSB can classify these parcels as watershed
lands in recognition of the water gquality function they provide

that protects salmon habitat.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FWC recommends the
Matanuska- Susitna Borough Assembly direct Borough
Administration to bring forward legislation classifying key
Borough- owned parcels on the shore of the Deshka River as
"Watershed" Lands ADOPTED by the Matanuska- Susitna Borough Fish

and Wildlife Commission this 13th day of March 13, 2025.

Peter‘?robasco, Chair

ATTEST:
'y
Lﬂ
Margaret Brown, Staff

FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION Resolution FWC 25-02 Page 3 of 3

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 11 of 16



Proposed Watershed
Classification

MSB Parcel Tax IDs:
5887S23TO0F
5887S23T00B
5887S14TO0OF
5887S14T00D
5887S14T00A
5887S14T00C
5887S11TO0OE
5887S10T00B
5887S03TO0E
5887S03T00D
5887S03T0O0A
5887S03T00C
20N06W34A001

MSB Land Classification
AR

Deshka River &2

o

Cold Water Input Locations

@ Cold Water Input
[ Proposed Watershed Parcels

0 0.5 1
Miles

MSB LRMD April 2022

/

parcels to be

/classiﬁed watershed

Fish & Wildlife Commission

11.13.25

12 of 16




Andy’s upcoming newspaper column update from the Board of Fisheries Work Session that
occurred on Oct. 28 and 29.

Board of Fisheries Agrees to Consider Coho Salmon ACR In March By Andy Couch

On Tuesday October 29, 2025, by a narrow 4-3-0 split vote, members of the Alaska Board of
Fisheries (BOF) decided to schedule Agenda Change Request (ACR) 5 to be considered out of
normal board cycle. Shortly after that decision, Chair Marit Carlson-Van Dort provided her
rationale as to why ACR 5 and ACR 8 (the only other ACR the BOF decided to consider out of
cycle) should be scheduled for the March 2026 Statewide Finfish meeting in Anchorage. There
was no objection from any other BOF member, so ACR 5 and ACR 8 are now both scheduled to
be heard during that March meeting. On the ADF&G website that meeting is listed as running
from March 17- 20, 2026, however, the BOF also made some slight scheduling adjustments

to that meeting, which | did not record, but will provide an update on in the future.

If adopted, provisions of ACR 5 would reduce commercial drift gilinet fishing opportunity in the
middle of Upper Cook Inlet during years with more than 2.3 million sockeye salmon returning to
the Kenai River, while still allowing drift gilinet harvest in the Expanded Kenai, Expanded
Kasilof, and Anchor Point Sections located closer to the Kenai River and Kasilof River terminus
areas with Upper Cook Inlet. The intent of this ACR is to provide a Conservation Corridor in the
center of Upper Cook Inlet for a longer time duration in July and August thereby allowing
adequate passage of coho salmon to better ensure attainment of the Deshka River and Little
Susitna River coho salmon sustainable escapement goals (SEGs).

Scheduling this decision to be made in March provides the public and interested user groups
advance notice and opportunity to comment on the merits of ACR 5, or possibly more agreeable
solutions that could be considered to 5AAC 21.353 Central District Drift Gillnet Fishery
Management Plan. https://www.law.cornell.edu/regulations/alaska/5-AAC-21.353

Alaska Department of Fish and Game Commissioner Doug Vincent-Lang asked Chair Carlson-
Van Dort if she would prefer the ADF&G staff comment only on ACR 5 proposed language or
more broadly on the entire management plan. Van Dort’s response, “Some of both.”
Department comments on the plan and merits of proposed changes contained in ACR 5 may be
available for the public to consider and comment on about a month (mid-February) in advance
of the “mid”- March Statewide Finfish BOF meeting.

More in depth information concerning these and other BOF decisions that occurred at the
October 28 and 29 work session should be posted on ADF&G’s website, possibly by the time
this article is in print on Friday October 31,

2025. https://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=fisheriesboard.meetinginfo&date=10-28-
2025&meeting=anchorage

Andy Couch is a member of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Fish and Wildlife Commission and
the Matanuska Valley Fish and Game Advisory Committee, however comments expressed in
this column are his own unless noted otherwise.

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 13 of 16


https://mcas-proxyweb.mcas.ms/certificate-checker?login=false&originalUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fnam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com.mcas.ms%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%252Furl%253Fa%253Dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.law.cornell.edu%25252fregulations%25252falaska%25252f5-AAC-21.353%2526c%253DE%252C1%252CyeUwqWWIlXX_4Lj_8_m6hHrCyokapIaQz6ePB2PhKH4G4ZZhiZOhXMiiQavkdQ3Ok6_b-d0swJWUIcFXKQhiPXwXeTkkp1JS7QYz3LRL%2526typo%253D1%26data%3D05%257C02%257Cpaul.clark%2540matsugov.us%257C76a0db7a419544e2105508de1784208b%257C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%257C0%257C0%257C638974053452825018%257CUnknown%257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%253D%253D%257C0%257C%257C%257C%26sdata%3DWyEya6RBIfVoIbujiFNt14GDCF5tBhBA%252BQj8SsgtmX4%253D%26reserved%3D0%26McasTsid%3D20893&McasCSRF=1ea067d23baaa326592a097ae5760e17d6564727ab9e307077fdbc445c269552
https://mcas-proxyweb.mcas.ms/certificate-checker?login=false&originalUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fnam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com.mcas.ms%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%252Furl%253Fa%253Dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.adfg.alaska.gov%25252findex.cfm%25253fadfg%25253dfisheriesboard.meetinginfo%252526date%25253d10-28-2025%252526meeting%25253danchorage%2526c%253DE%252C1%252CDtNvOFUIGKE9YOxlZNivmuPKR5M4eiEG6KClEe8z_LhYuy16AYPgo3BBqtCj5X-19cemnrhQHvROo3ZkZ1UPVVucShU_Ft0sDv69P1oKkjxFdUMJUzGxKKa_Xw%252C%252C%2526typo%253D1%26data%3D05%257C02%257Cpaul.clark%2540matsugov.us%257C76a0db7a419544e2105508de1784208b%257C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%257C0%257C0%257C638974053452849338%257CUnknown%257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%253D%253D%257C0%257C%257C%257C%26sdata%3DrDsOD8%252FiLX4R19mXIUe3svMby%252F35MnQkEPEfe53hJsw%253D%26reserved%3D0%26McasTsid%3D20893&McasCSRF=1ea067d23baaa326592a097ae5760e17d6564727ab9e307077fdbc445c269552
https://mcas-proxyweb.mcas.ms/certificate-checker?login=false&originalUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fnam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com.mcas.ms%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%252Furl%253Fa%253Dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.adfg.alaska.gov%25252findex.cfm%25253fadfg%25253dfisheriesboard.meetinginfo%252526date%25253d10-28-2025%252526meeting%25253danchorage%2526c%253DE%252C1%252CDtNvOFUIGKE9YOxlZNivmuPKR5M4eiEG6KClEe8z_LhYuy16AYPgo3BBqtCj5X-19cemnrhQHvROo3ZkZ1UPVVucShU_Ft0sDv69P1oKkjxFdUMJUzGxKKa_Xw%252C%252C%2526typo%253D1%26data%3D05%257C02%257Cpaul.clark%2540matsugov.us%257C76a0db7a419544e2105508de1784208b%257C870c68b8580c4b1ba27ea44623e37916%257C0%257C0%257C638974053452849338%257CUnknown%257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%253D%253D%257C0%257C%257C%257C%26sdata%3DrDsOD8%252FiLX4R19mXIUe3svMby%252F35MnQkEPEfe53hJsw%253D%26reserved%3D0%26McasTsid%3D20893&McasCSRF=1ea067d23baaa326592a097ae5760e17d6564727ab9e307077fdbc445c269552

Shell Lake Flow Control Feasibility Study

Presentation to the MSB Fish and Wildlife Commission
by Cook Inlet Aquaculture Association (CIAA)
November 13, 2025

Project Background

e CIAA has actively suppressed invasive northern pike in Shell Lake since 2012 to
protect native species, especially sockeye salmon.

e In 2019, environmental conditions created a water-level drop, and a significant decline
in pike numbers was observed the following year.

o Based on this observation, CIAA requested and received a grant from the Alaska
Sustainable Salmon Fund (AKSSF) to investigate the feasibility of controlling water
levels to suppress the pike population.

o HDR was contracted to assess whether a flow control structure could be used as a tool
to disrupt the pike life cycle at Shell Lake.

Northern Pike Lifecycle — Why It Matters
Spawning

e Occurs in early spring, around ice-out.

o Females lay up to 75,000 eggs in shallow, vegetated areas.

o Eggs adhere to vegetation and hatch in ~2 weeks.

o Fry remains in shallow, vegetated areas for several weeks, hidden from predators.
Flow Control Strategy

o Lower water levels after pike spawn exposing pike spawning and rearing habitat.

e This may reduce egg and fry survival, inhibiting pike at a critical point in their
lifecycle.

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 14 of 16



Questions We’re Asking

e Can lake levels at Shell Lake be safely modified?
o Can seasonal flow control be an effective tool against northern pike?

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25 15 of 16



ALASKA BOARD OF FISHERIES
2026/2027 Cycle
Tentative Meeting Schedule

Lower and Upper Cook Inlet Finfish; and Kodiak Finfish and Supplemental Issues.

PROPOSAL DEADLINE: Friday, April 10, 2026

Meeting Dates Topics Location Comment Deadline
October 28-29,2026 Work Session Anchorage Oct. 13, 2026
[2 days] ACRs, cycle organization,  Egan Civic and
Stocks of Concern Convention Center
December 1-4, 2026  Lower Cook Inlet Finfish  Seward Nov. 16, 2026
[4 days] AVTEC
January 5-8, 2027 Kodiak Finfish Kodiak Dec. 21, 2026
[4 days] Kodiak Marketplace
March 4-15, 2027 Upper Cook Inlet Finfish  Anchorage Feb. 17,2027
[12 days] Egan Civic and

Total Meeting Days: 22

Convention Center

Agenda Change Request Deadline: August 28, 2026 [60 days prior to fall worksession]

Fish & Wildlife Commission 11.13.25

16 of 16





